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To:

From: )

Sent: Mon 9/21/2020 9:46:40 AM

Subject: RE: ER doctors from Aruba to Curacao

Received: Mon 9/21/2020 9:46:40 AM

Great. Thanks!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www blackberry..com)

Datum: maandag 21 sep. 2020 1:38 AM

Aan:IKE)ERE0 invis i>
Onderwerp: Re: ER doctors from Aruba to Curacao

Perfect. The team is on it. The physicians are going to be COVID tested tomorrow, and the ministry is working on their

paperwork in Curacao.

Best regards,

11150 Sunset Hills Road

5.1.2e

Reston, VA 20191

Mobile +1 971 SERRA

Visit us online at ami.health
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From: [INENEDNNN) HEXEN @minvws.ni>
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 7:01 PM

To:INENEE€ or. hesith>
Subject: RE: ER doctors from Aruba to Curacao

[EXTERNAL]

+EE

It is 2 extra for Curacao on top of the 6. And fill up to 10 MDs on Aruba as planned.



554039

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: <BEEEDIcami health<JNEEENIami health>>
Datum: zondag 20 sep. 2020 4:33 PM

Aan:ESET) - BEET is. IEEE inv.
Onderwerp: Re: ER doctors from Aruba to Curacao

+IEEE

Not a problem. I will get working on this ASAP.

My only question at this point is should we be backfilling these positions with ICU MDs on Aruba? And then be working with 6 on

Curacao, and 10 on Aruba. Or will we just be moving these two so that there will be 6 on Curacao and 8 on Aruba.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

[https:/i.imgur.com/0mEGklz. png|<http://www.ami.health>

11150 Sunset Hills Road

5.1.2e

Reston, VA 20191

Mobile +1 971 JERFE

Visit us online at ami.health<https://ami.health>

[https:/i.imgur.com/Y6EVEKIL.png|<https://www.linkedin.com/company/amiexpeditionaryhealthcare=

[https:/i.imgur.com/yGrw7BV.png] <https://twitter.com/amiexphealth> [https:/i.impur.com/FAHxQFs.png]
<https://www.facebook.com/amiexpeditionaryhealthcare>

This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential. If you are not the intended

recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents, and delete the message and any attachments from

your system.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From:[IIINIEENEBEEN 6 minvwsnl>
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:16 PM

To: 5.1.2e

ce SEAL RE ives

> EER ainsi: IEE
(@hoharuba.com=; @cmc.cw=

Subject: ER doctors from Aruba to Curacao

[EXTERNAL]

DearS

Can you please follow up
- as discussed - on moving the 2 ER doctors from Aruba to Curacao. I copy 5.1.2e for all the

necessary steps.

Thanks,
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Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com<http://www.blackberry.com=)


